
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: r5hearingclerk
To: Programcoordinator GHS; Meredith, Craig
Cc: Thompson, Robert L.; GHS Ohio
Subject: RE: Green Home Solutions CAFO
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:02:00 PM

Hello Wendi,
 
The payment was received and recorded on August 24, 2023. You can view docket information for
this case at the following link:
https://yosemite.epa.gov/oa/rhc/epaadmin.nsf/272e29b668830d488525756200700fa7/0514a9480
b758bb6852589f300585429!OpenDocument
 
Thank you,
Juliane
312-886-9868
 

From: Programcoordinator GHS <programcoordinator@ghsohio.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:41 PM
To: Meredith, Craig <Meredith.Craig@epa.gov>
Cc: Thompson, Robert L. <thompson.robertl@epa.gov>; GHS Ohio <info@ghsohio.com>;
r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Green Home Solutions CAFO
 

 
Good Afternoon Craig,
 
I am just following up to make sure our payment was received. Can you please let us know the status
and provide us with a receipt or some sort of confirmation that the matter is resolved?
 
Thanks,
Wendi
 
On Wed, Aug 16, 2023 at 9:34 AM Meredith, Craig <Meredith.Craig@epa.gov> wrote:

Great, thanks for letting me know!
 
From: Programcoordinator GHS <programcoordinator@ghsohio.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:57 PM
To: Meredith, Craig <Meredith.Craig@epa.gov>
Cc: Thompson, Robert L. <thompson.robertl@epa.gov>; GHS Ohio <info@ghsohio.com>;
r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Green Home Solutions CAFO
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